
 

     
    

   
 

             
          
       

 
   

 
  

   
  

    

        
   

  
   

  

 
  

 

 
   

   
 

  
   
   

  

  
  
   

   
  

 
   

   
 

  
   
   

   

 

      
       

   
   

 
   

  

  
  
   

 
  

  

  
  

  
 

  

 
   

   
    

 
  

   

          
   

  
   

 

    
 

 
  

   
 

  
   
   

  

  
  

 
  
 

 
  

   

      
  

   
  

    

The following documents are proof of both citizenship and identity; no additional documents are 
necessary to meet the Medicaid requirement to provide proof of citizenship and identity 

Document: Shows proof of: Issued by: Contact information: 

U.S. Passport; expired 
or unexpired 

Citizenship & 
Identity (if issued 
with limitation and 
expired, only 
proves of identity) 

U.S. Department of State Address: 2201 C St., NW 
Washington, DC 20520 
Phone: (202) 647-4000 
TTY: 1-800-877-8339 or 
www.state.gov 

Certificate of 
Naturalization (N-550 or 
N-570) 

Citizenship & 
Identity 

U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security, Bureau 
of Citizenship and 
Immigration Services 

Phone: 1-800-375-5283 
TTY 800-767-1833 

Find a field office online 
at: www.uscis.gov 

Certificate of Citizenship 
(N-560 or N-561)— 
issued when a person 
was born outside U.S. to 
U.S. Citizen parent(s) 

Citizenship & 
Identity 

U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security, Bureau 
of Citizenship and 
Immigration Services 

Phone: 1-800-375-5283 
TTY 800-767-1833 

Find a field office online 
at: www.uscis.gov 

The following documents show proof of citizenship 

Document: Shows proof of: Issued by: Contact information: 

U.S. Public Birth Record 
or Birth Certificate 

(Must contain original 
embossed seal) 

Citizenship Department of Health, 
Division of Vital Records 
(If born outside of Virginia; 
the state, commonwealth, 
territory or local jurisdiction 
of birth) 

Address: P.O. Box 1000 
Richmond, Virginia 
23218-1000 
Phone: (804) 662-6200 or 
www.vdh.virginia.gov 

Certification of Report 
of Birth (DS-1350) 
Consular Report of Birth 
Abroad of a Citizen of 
the U.S.A. (FS-240), 
Certification of Birth 
Abroad (FS-545) 

Citizenship U.S. Department of State Address: 2201 C St., NW 
Washington, DC 20520 
Phone: (202) 647-4000 
TTY: 1-800-877-8339 or 
www.state.gov 

American Indian Card 
(I-872) 

Citizenship U.S. Department of 
Homeland Security, Bureau 
of Citizenship and 
Immigration Services 

Phone: 1-800-375-5283 
TTY 800-767-1833 

Find a field office online 
at: www.uscis.gov 

Final adoption decree 
(or statement from 
state-approved 
adoption agency if 
adoption is not 
finalized) —must show 
child’s name and U.S. 
place of birth 

Citizenship State in which the adoption 
was finalized 

Court issuing the decree 
or the adoption agency 
that handled the adoption 

M0220.000 Citizenship & Alien Requirements 
Appendix 6 

Revision March 2011 

http://www.state.gov/
http://www.uscis.gov/
http://www.uscis.gov/
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Evidence of Civil 
Services Employment by 
the U.S. Government— 
must show employment 
by the U.S. government 
before June 1, 1976 

Citizenship U.S. Office of Personnel 
Management 

Address: 1900 E St., NW 
Washington, DC 20415 
Phone: 1-888-767-6738 
www.opm.gov 

Official Military Record Citizenship Department of Veteran’s 1-800-827-1000 
of Service— must show Affairs TTY: 711 or 
a U.S. place of birth Find a local office online 

at: www.va.gov 

Extract of hospital 
record on hospital 
letterhead (not a “birth 
certificate” issued by a 
hospital) —must have 
been established at the 
time of birth, created at 
least 5 years before 
initial application date 
for Medicaid, and 
indicate a U.S. place of 
birth 

Citizenship Hospital of birth Hospital in which 
individual was born 

Life or health or other 
Insurance Record— 
must have been created 
at least 5 years before 
the initial application 
date for Medicaid and 
show a U.S. place of 
birth 

Citizenship Insurance company Issuing insurance 
company 

A statement signed by 
the physician or 
midwife who was in 
attendance at the time 
of the birth—must have 
been created at least 5 
years before the date of 
the initial Medicaid 
application and show a 
U.S. place of birth. 

Citizenship Physician or midwife who 
delivered the individual 

Physician or midwife who 
delivered the individual 

Institutional admission 
papers from a nursing 
home or other 
institution or medical 
records—must have 

Citizenship Nursing home or other 
institution in which the 
individual resides or resided 

Nursing home or other 
institution 

M0220.000 Citizenship & Alien Requirements 
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been created at least 5 
years before the date of 
the initial Medicaid 
application and indicate 
a U.S. place of birth 

The following documents may be used to prove identity 

Document: Shows proof of: Issued by: Contact information: 

Certificate of Degree of 
Indian Blood; other U.S. 
American Indian/Alaska 
Native or Native 
American tribal 
document—must have 
a photograph of 
individual or other 
personal identifying 
information 

Identity U.S. Department of Interior, 
Bureau of Indian Affairs 

Address: 1849 C Street, 
NW Washington, D.C., 
U.S. 20240 
Phone: (202) 208-3710 

www.bia.gov 

Driver’s license issued 
by a state or territory— 
must have a photograph 
of individual or other 
personal identifying 
information 

Identity Virginia Division of Motor 
Vehicles 

Address: P.O. Box 27412 
Richmond, VA 23269 
Phone: 1-866-368-5463 
TTY: -800-272-9268 
www.dmv.virginia.gov 

School identification 
(ID) card with 
photograph of 
individual 

Identity Issuing School Issuing School 

U.S. Military card or 
draft record; military 
dependent’s ID card 

Identity Department of Veteran’s 
Affairs 

1-800-827-1000 
TTY: 711 or 
Find a local office online 
at: www.va.gov 

Identification card 
issued by federal, state, 
or local government 
with the same 
information included on 
driver’s licenses 

Identity Virginia Division of Motor 
Vehicles 

Address: P.O. Box 27412 
Richmond, VA 23269 
Phone: 1-866-368-5463 
TTY: -800-272-9268 
www.dmv.virginia.gov 

M0220.000 Citizenship & Alien Requirements 
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EXAMPLES OF ACCEPTABLE VERIFICATION DOCUMENTS
 

CERTIFICATION OF BIRTH ABROAD ISSUED BY THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE (FS-545) 

https://www.us-passport-service-guide.com/foreign-birth-documents-that-establish-us-citizenship.html 

CERTIFICATION OF REPORT OF BIRTH ISSUED BY THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DS-
1350) 

https://www.us-passport-service-guide.com/foreign-birth-documents-that-establish-us-citizenship.html 

https://www.us-passport-service-guide.com/foreign-birth-documents-that-establish-us-citizenship.html
https://www.us-passport-service-guide.com/foreign-birth-documents-that-establish-us-citizenship.html


 

 

   
   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            
     

 

 

 
 

VIRGINIA BIRTH CERTIFICATE 
http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/ 

FOR A LISTING OF HOW TO ORDER A BIRTH CERTIFICATE IN ANOTHER STATE, VISIT THE 
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION AT: 

https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/index.htm 

http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/vital-records/
https://www.cdc.gov/nchs/w2w/index.htm


 

 

    

 

 

 
 
 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

U.S. CITIZEN IDENTIFICATION CARD (FORM I-197) 

https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/acceptable-documents/list-documents/form-i-9-acceptable-documents 

U.S. PASSPORT CARD 

https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/acceptable-documents/list-documents/form-i-9-acceptable-documents 

U.S. PASSPORT
 

https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/acceptable-documents/list-documents/form-i-9-acceptable-documents
https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/acceptable-documents/list-documents/form-i-9-acceptable-documents


 

 

 
          

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

     

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSULAR REPORT OF BIRTH ABROAD ISSUED BY THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF STATE (FS-
240) 

https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/acceptable-documents/list-documents/form-i-9-acceptable-documents 

CERTIFICATE OF NATURALIZATION N-550 OR N-570 

https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/USCIS/Verification/I-9%20Central/USCIS_Approved_N-

550_Personalized.pdf 

https://www.uscis.gov/i-9-central/acceptable-documents/list-documents/form-i-9-acceptable-documents
https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/USCIS/Verification/I-9%20Central/USCIS_Approved_N-550_Personalized.pdf
https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/USCIS/Verification/I-9%20Central/USCIS_Approved_N-550_Personalized.pdf


 

 

   

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

U.S. MILITARY I.D. CARD 

https://www.cac.mil/Uniformed-Services-ID-Card/ 

VIRGINIA DRIVER’S LICENSE 

https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/ 

VIRGINIA IDENTIFICATION CARD
 

https://www.cac.mil/Uniformed-Services-ID-Card/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/


 

 

 
     

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

N-560 OR N-561 CERTIFICATE OF CITIZENSHIP 

https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/USCIS/Verification/I-9%20Central/N-560.pdf 

https://www.uscis.gov/sites/default/files/USCIS/Verification/I-9%20Central/N-560.pdf
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